el i Jennifer A Manner PH: 703-380-2730

Mobile Satellite Ventures Vice President FAX: 703-390-1883
Requiatory Affairs

imanner@msvip.com

January 24, 2007

Via Hand Delivery and Electronic Mail

Robert Nelson

Chief, Engineering Branch, Satellite Division
international Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

445 Twelfth Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Mobile Satellite Ventures Subsidiary LLC
ITU Cost Recovery Fees Associated with
MSV-1-30B

Dear Mr. Nelson:

Mobile Satellite Ventures Subsidiary LLC (*MSV?) hereby submits this letter in
connection with the International Telecommunication Union (“ITU") filings for MSV's
above-referenced licensed satellites at the 101 °W orbital location.

MSV is aware that, as a result of the actions taken at the 1998 Plenipotentiary
Conference, processing fees will now be charged by the ITU for satellite filings. As a
consequence, Commission applicants are responsible for any and all fees charged by
the ITU. See Public Notice, DA 01-2435 (October 19, 2001). This letter constitutes
confirmation that MSV is aware of and unconditionally accepts this requirement and its
responsibility to pay any ITU cost recovery fees associated with its ITU filings for these
satellites and others associated with the system that MSV may file for at a later date.
MSV will pay any such fees at the appropriate time.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,
#
i

Jen: ifer A. Manner

10802 PARKRIDGE BOULEVARD

RESTON, VIRGINIA 201%1-5416



